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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: : S
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
1T D N i Ao = \ BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR
- LERRY DEASO (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
LiLA A.JABER (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

November 1, 2004

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
James A. McGee, Esq.

100 Central Avenue, Suite CX1D
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Re: Docket No. 041267-E1
Dear Mr. McGee:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to issue and sell securities during

12 months ending December 31, 2005, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office

on October 29, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Marguerite Lockard /83 Fol~
From: Janice Banka 5/
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2004 4:39 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/30/2004 4:38:00 PM
Docket Number: 041267-El
Filename / Path: 041267or.kef.doc

Final Order Granting Approval for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities.
Number of pages in order - 5.

Thanks "J"




28-Dec-2005 06:04 PM progress energy 555-5555

2/2
v 2
o>20233 05000
plUol3> v 05000 1
o(.{('a-(c7 |/

@ Pregress Energy

to
1

December 28, 2005

~ oy
3] .
i

Lo O
P o <
. me :

- Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director = & i
Division of Clerk and Administrative Services o :
Florida Public Service Commission L U
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard PO

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re:  Substitution of Counsel

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This letter serves as notification that James A. McGee has retired from Progress
Energy and John T. Burnett has been hired to replace him. Please remove Mr. McGee’s
name from any certificate of service lists, pleadings, and other distribution e-mail lists
and substitute with John T. Burnett. Mr. Burnett’s information is listed below:

John T. Burnett

Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733

john.bumnett@pgnmail.com

Please call me at (850) 222-8738 if you have any questions. Thanks for your
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Jdlso. S
Lisa M. Stright " Bunredft”
Regulatory Analyst

Progress Energy Service Campany, LLC
P.O. Box 14042
St. Petershurg, FL 33733
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Progress Energy
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

POST OFFICE BOX 14042
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33733

Telecopier: (727) 820-5519

Privileged and Confidential
Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

TELECOPY TRANSMITTAL SHEET

DATE: December 28, 2005 TIME: 12:31
TO: Blanca Bayo, Div.of Clerk & TELECOPIERNO.:. ¥ So-4)3 —
Administrative Services, FPSC THE
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TELEPHONE NO.: 850-222-8738

FROM: Lisa Stright

MESSAGE:

NUMBER OF PAGLES TRANSMITTED JNCLUDING THIS SHEET: 2
If all pages are not legibly received, please call: 727-820-5185

Sandra Cope at (727) 820-5185

Telecopier Operator

The information contained in this transmittal is attorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or cntity named above. If this transmittal is reccived by anyone other than the intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that
any disscmination, distribution or copy of these conteuts is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in crror, please
immediately notify the sender by telephone (if Jong distance, please call coliect) and return the original transmittal to the sendcer at the

above address by U.S, Mail. Thank you.




